Nazario, Tomy

From: Nazario, Tomy

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 8:24 AM
To: Seat, Jamin

Subject: RE: Report inputs.

I'll send it to you before Friday. Let me know if that works for you. Also, how's the RPV stud hole sleeving going ? on
schedule ?

From: Seat, Jamin

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 2:08 PM
To: Nazario, Tomy

Subject: Report Inputs.

Tomy,

I have the report this time around. | don’t think you have access to the G-drive right now, so just send your input directly
to me. Thanks

Jamin Seat

U.S. NRC Resident Inspector
Watts Bar Unit 2
423-365-3968




